

## **OCKHAM PARISH COUNCIL**

**MEETING OF OCKHAM PARISH COUNCIL – TUESDAY 11<sup>TH</sup> APRIL AT 8PM IN THE PARISH ROOMS.**

### **AGENDA**

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE – Mr Bevan**
- 2. NO FORMAL MINUTES TO APPROVE AS THE MEETING WAS NOT QUOROATE ON 21 MARCH 2017 – Notes taken of informal discussion for information.**
- 3. DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST, IF ANY**
- 4. MATTERS ARISING (items not listed on current agenda)**
- 5. NOTIFICATION OF CASUAL VACANCY FOR A COUNCILLOR**
- 6. PLANNING MATTERS**
  - a.) Current Planning Applications**
  - b.) GBC Proposed changes to the GBC Planning Committee**
- 7. HIGHWAYS UPDATE**
  - a.) Update on Ockham Signs - concurrent funding claim**
  - b.) Speed Watch Initiatives and use of Vehicle Activated Signs (VAS)**
- 8. OCKHAM COMMON USAGE UPDATE**
- 9. FINANCIAL MATTERS**
  - a.) Cheques paid out/money received to 27<sup>th</sup> March 2017 and bank account balances.**
  - b.) Formal acceptance of quotes for air quality monitoring**
  - c.) Audit arrangements – Year End 31 March 2017**
  - d.) Approval for internet connection at Parish Rooms**
- 10. OCKHAM PARISH WEBSITE – launch**
- 11. ENFORCEMENT to agree arrangements**
- 12. NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN UPDATE**
- 13. ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANNUAL MEETING -10<sup>th</sup> May 2017**
- 14. CORRESPONDENCE**
- 15. ANY OTHER BUSINESS**
- 16. DATE OF NEXT MEETING - Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> May 2017 at 8pm and ANNUAL MEETING– Wednesday 10<sup>th</sup> May 2017 at 8pm.**